MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING HELD SEPTEMBER 5, 1972.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

ANDERSON COBLE

BAILEY

HANSBRAUGH

BANKSON KAEHLER BROWN WASHOM CANTRELL WILLIAMS

COUNCILMEN ABSENT:

NONE

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING ALONG WITH THE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL. IT WAS POINTED OUT BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS THAT THE VOTING AT THE SPECIAL MEETING WAS BY SECRET BALLOT, AND THEN CONFIRMED UNANIMOUSLY. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON THAT THE MINUTES BE APPROVED AS CORRECTED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO THE INDUSTRIAL SITE AND THE TAXES GOING TO THE RIVERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT. MAYOR MURRAY MADE THE APPOINTMENT OF GEORGE HANSBRAUGH TO LOOK INTO THE SITUATION AND CONTACT THE SCHOOL BOARDS OF RIVERTON AND GALENA. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT THIS BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA FOR THE NEXT COUNCIL MEETING TO FIND OUT THE RESULTS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT THE CATS PICKED UP BY THE CITY STOCK MARSHALL BE TREATED THE SAME AS DOGS, AND BLOCK OFF A CORNER OF THE DOG POUND FOR THE CONFINEMENT OF CATS. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAING TO A DOZER RECENTLY PURCHASED BY THE CITY AND A TRADE-IN OF A SHEEPSFOOT ON THE DOZER.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO SPEER'S SERVICE STATION AND GEORGE HANSBRAUGH AND THE CITY MARSHALL WERE TO LOOK INTO IT TO SEE HOW MR. SPEERS COULD OPERATE AFTER HAVING THE BUILDING CONDEMNED.

CITY MARSHALL KARR WAS ASKED TO CHECK ON A MOBILE HOME PARKED AT PETE WILSONS AT 11TH AND SUCCED AND FIND OUT IF PROPER PERMITS WERE OBTAINED BEFORE MOVING IN THE MOBILE HOME.

COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS GAVE THE COUNT OF PARKS AND CEMETERIES AND POINTED OUT THAT THE SWIMMING POOL WOULD BE IN THE BLACK THIS YEAR.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN CANTRELL THAT COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS SOLICIT BIDS FOR A NEW TENNIS COURT AT THE CITY PARK AREA. HE WAS ALSO ASKED TO CHECK WITH THE LIONS TO SEE HOW PROGRESS WAS COMING ALONG PERTAINING TO THE TENNIS COURT. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY MADE THE APPOINTMENT OF HERMAN KEYSER TO BE THE RESIDENT ENGINEER WORKING ON PHASE III OF THE SEWER PROGRAM AT A SALARY OF \$500.00 PER MONTH, PLUS \$10.00 PER WEEK AUTO ALLOWANCE. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED AND THAT MR. KEYSER ATTEND THE NEXT COUNCIL MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT THE MAYOR BE AUTHORIZED TO WRITE A LETTER TO THE STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSION REQUESTING AN EXIT—WAY ONLYFON WEST 7TH STREET AT BILL MURRAY'S PLACE OF BUSINESS. MOTION CARRIED.

THE ROLICE JUDGES REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST TOTALING \$1600.00 AND THE STOCK MARSHALL'S REPORT WAS GIVEN BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON THAT THE REPORTS BE ACCEPTED AS READ AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT MARY ANN BULLARD AND JOHN BEECHAM BE AUTHORIZED TWO WEEKS PAY IN LIEU OF VACATION. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO A DRAIN AT THE INDUSTRIAL SITE FROM MR. DORRIS: SEPTIC TANK. THE CITY MARSHALL WAS ASKED TO CHECK ON THIS AND ALSO TO CHECK ON AN OCCUPATIONAL LICENSE FROM MR. DORRIS.

ORD. # 681 IN THE AMOUNTS OF \$5,492.93 PAYROLL, \$4,224,74 REGULAR, AND \$16.02 SEWER FOR A TOTAL OF \$9,733.69 WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT ORD. # 681 BE ACCEPTED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE STREET DEPARTMENT BE ALLOWED TO PAY UP TO \$200.00 MAXIMUM FOR EIGHTEEN IRON POSTS 10 FEET: LONG FOR STOP SIGNS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BE COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS THAT THE MEETING ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

JACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

B. JOE LATURNER, CITY CLERK

Jack It Thurs